
From: Lawlor, Derek
To: CELA
Cc: Garrahan, Andrew
Subject: RE: MUR 8182
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2023 9:40:23 AM
Attachments: DNC MUR 8182 Designation of Counsel.pdf

BVF Designation of Counsel (MUR 8182).pdf
BAF Designation of Counsel (MUR 8182).pdf

Kathryn,  I am attaching three designation of counsel forms for Covington to also represent
the following respondents in MUR 8182:

• DNC Services Corporation / Democratic National Committee
• Biden Victory Fund
• Biden Action Fund

In addition, we would like to request a similar thirty-day extension of time to respond to
this Complaint for each of these three respondents, given the need to communicate with our
client and other parties, and to prepare a response on this matter.  The response currently is
due on Tuesday, November 14, and we request a thirty day extension to Thursday,
December 14.

Thank you.

-Derek

Derek Lawlor

Covington & Burling LLP
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956
T +1 202 662 5091 | 
dlawlor@cov.com | www.cov.com

By OGC/CELA at 11:15 am, Nov 09, 2023

MUR818200134



Rev. 2021

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 

EMAIL cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _______________________ 

Name of Counsel:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Firm:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Office#: ___________________________ Fax#: ________________________________ 

Mobile#: ___________________________ 

E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________________

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

____________       _____     _____________________ ____________________________________________ 
 Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer)  Title 

_____________________________________________________ 
(Name – Please Print) 

RESPONDENT:  ________________________________________________________ 
  (Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address:  
(Please Print) 

________________________________________________________________________ 

            ________________________________________________________________________ 

Home#:  ____________________________ Mobile#:  ____________________________ 

Office#: ____________________________ Fax#:  _______________________________ 

E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). 
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463

MUR 8182

One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW

Washington, DC 20001-4956

11/8/2023

dlawlor@cov.com; agarrahan@cov.com

Covington & Burling LLP

Virginia McGregor

Derek Lawlor; Andrew Garrahan

202 662 6000

DNC Services Corporation / Democratic National Committee

Treasurer

430 S. Capitol St. SE

Washington, D.C. 20003

(202) 863-8000

legal@dnc.org; leviena@dnc.org; mcgregorv@dnc.org

_____________

Doc ID: 17b298d5ae7794329f505c565c187c00312f5ce1

MUR818200135



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
  Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer)        Title 

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

Monica Guardiola

Derek Lawlor; Andrew Garrahan

202 662 6000

Biden Victory Fund

Treasurer

430 S. Capitol St SE

Washignton, DC 20003

(202) 863-8000

legal@dnc.org; guardiolam@dnc.org; leviena@dnc.org

_______________________

Doc ID: 379c1282a4446cac0ac775e70cace850cc41512f

MUR818200136



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

Patrick Stauffer

Derek Lawlor; Andrew Garrahan

202 662 6000

Biden Action Fund

Treasurer

430 S. Captiol St. SE

Washington, D.C. 20003

(202) 863-8000

legal@dnc.org; staufferp@dnc.org; leviena@dnc.org

_______________________________

Doc ID: 17b2998d8875aec4e572d351f 0df de641106099f

MUR818200137




